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Sharla Dillon - Aegis Telecom, Ine. d/b/a Off the Hook Telecom (Docket No. 10-
00187)

From: Claudia McDowell <cmcdowell@telecomcounsel.com>

To: "Sharla.Dillon@tn.gov" <Sharla.Dillon@tn.gov>

Date: 12/9/2010 12:54 PM

Subject: Aegis Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Off the Hook Telecom (Docket No. 10-00187)
CC: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Good afternoon Sharla,

Ouir office received a data request from Mr. David Foster for Aegis Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Off the Hook
Telecom (Docket No. 10-00187), with a deadline of December 10, 2010. The applicant respectfully
reguests an extension of the deadline until December 22, 2010 in order to provide the documents that
will need to be ordered from the bond company and Secretary of State’s office.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Regards,

Claudia McDowell
Legal Assistant & New Business Development

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.
Regulatory and Tax Consultants, L1LC

(770) 232-9200 (Phone)

(678) 775-2255 (Direct Line)

(770) 232-9208 (Fax)

e-mail: emcdowell@telecomeounsel.com

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly
Confidential. This transmission, including any attachmenys, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized
review. use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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